Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

QBE ref : VC013855

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 2 December 2020 11:35 AM

Andrew Lim

Admin A; claims-singapore

[SEEK MANDATE] - QBE ref : VC013855 // LKK ref : CC6/QBE20008118/Apa3q2
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB5751Z(QBE) AND GBC1329G(TP) ON 04/08/2020]

LKK Survey Report & Photos.pdf; TP LOD & Docs.pdf; LETTER TO OI(GBB 5751Z).pdf

LKK ref : CC6/QBE20008118/Apa3q2

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB5751Z(QBE) AND GBC1329G(TP) ON 04/08/2020

We refer to the above matter.

Third party reported that our insured driver hit him from behind, the impact caused his van to surge forward and
collided onto a motorcycle(unknown number plate).

Our insured driver reported that it is a head-to-rear collision.

Third party had no evidence to show/proof that there is an motorcycle involve in the accident. In view of this, we
are of the view the our insured is only liable for the rear portion damages only.

We seek your approval to offer repairer “SM AUTOMOTIVE" at $6,858.00(all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed | Amount Revised
1. Cost of Repair $ 20,098.60 S 6,000.00
2. Loss of Rental (8days x $150.00)(w/GST) S 1,284.00 S 856.00 (8days x $100.00)(w/GST)
3. LTA Search Fee S 2.00 S 2.00
Total | $21,384.60 $ 6,858.00

Surveyor recommended 6days for repair + 1PRS + 1Sunday.

Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
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